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Beth Keating         Staff’s Third Data Request 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 

Re: Docket No. 20180043-GU – Petition for approval of Area Extension Plan Rate 
Extension Agreement with United States Sugar Corporation, by Florida City Gas. 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

By this letter, staff requests the following information from Florida City Gas. 

1. The petition on page 6, paragraph 15, states that the reset surcharge will be extended 
through November 2027 for all customers on the Glades AEP project. The proposed 
agreement on page 2 item 3.0 (Release of Non-Affiliates) states that the surcharge will be 
eliminated for all customers at the end of the 12 year Amortization Period.  However, the 
12 year Amortization Period is defined as the period from November 2012 to November 
2024 on the first page of the Agreement. Please clarify the language of item 3.0 (Release 
of Non-Affiliates) in the Agreement and how it relates to paragraph 15 on page 6 of the 
petition. 

2. If U.S. Sugar has not paid back the 87.13% of the Contribution by November 2027, will 
they continue to be assessed an AEP surcharge? Please explain which provision of the 
proposed Agreement addresses this scenario. 

3. Please state how many U.S. Sugar subsidiaries and affiliates are currently being served 
by the Glades AEP Project. 

http://www.floridapsc.com/


  

Please file all responses electronically no later than Monday, April 16, 2018 on the 
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6495 if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
/s/ Henry Merryday 
 
Henry Merryday 
Public Utility Analyst I 
hmerryda@psc.state.fl.us 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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